
           
The City of Muskogee encourages participation from all its citizens in public meetings. If participation is not possible due to a disability,
notify the City Clerk, in writing, at least forty-eight hours prior to the scheduled meeting and necessary accommodations will be made (ADA
28 CFR/36).

(Public Comment during Public Hearing or Agenda item comment)

Council Rules of Decorum limit citizen comments on agenda items and public hearings to five (5) minutes and general comments for
non-agenda items to (3) minutes.. Any person desiring to address the Committee during such period is required to sign in with the City Clerk
prior to the Committee meeting between 5:00 p.m. and 5:15 p.m. on the third floor of City Hall or any time between 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. in
the Office of the City Clerk, They shall provide their name, address and specify the agenda item they wish to address. Remarks shall be
directed to the matter being considered and the speaker is allowed to speak only one time. If written materials are to be submitted twelve (12)
copies should be made available, and may not be returned.
 

Agenda
Finance Committee
January 16, 2018

5:30 P.M. - City Council Chambers
 

           
1. Consider approval of Finance Committee minutes of January 2, 2018.
 

2. Consider approval of claims for all city departments December 19, 2017 through January 10,
2018.

 

3. Consider approval to authorize the Muskogee Fire Department to submit grant applications to
the Assistance to Firefighters Grant program for a total potential award of $1,100,000.00, to be
used for the purchase of fire apparatus and personal protective equipment, or take other
necessary action. (Michael O'Dell)

 



   
Finance Committee 1.           
Meeting Date: 01/16/2018  
Initiator: Ashley Wallace, Office Adm 1
Department: City Clerk
Staff Information Source:

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider approval of Finance Committee minutes of January 2, 2018.

BACKGROUND:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
01-02-2018 finmin 



MINUTES
FINANCE COMMITTEE

January 2, 2018

The Finance Committee of the City of Muskogee, Oklahoma, met at 5:30 p.m. on Monday, January 2,
2018 in Council Chambers, Third Floor, Municipal Building, with the following in attendance: 

Present: Mayor John R. Coburn; Deputy Mayor James Gulley; Committee Member Janey Boydston;
Committee Member Patrick Cale; Committee Member Marlon Coleman; Committee Member
Dan Hall; Committee Member Wayne Johnson; Committee Member Derrick Reed;
Committee Member Ivory Vann 

Staff
Present:

Mike Miller, City Manager; Mike Stewart, Asst City Manager; Roy Tucker, City Attorney;
Tammy L. Tracy, City Clerk; Gary Garvin, City Planner; Greg Riley, Public Works Director;
Matthew Beese, Assistant City Attorney; Donnie Wimbely, Purchasing Manager; Mark
Wilkerson, Parks & Recreation Director; Jean Kingston, City Treasurer; Michael O'Dell, Fire
Chief; Kelly Plunkett, Human Resources Director; Rex Eskridge, Police Chief 

 

               
1. Consider approval of Finance Committee minutes of December 5, 2017.   
 
  Motion was made by Deputy Mayor James Gulley, seconded by Committee Member

Wayne Johnson  to approve Finance Committee minutes of December 5, 2017. 

  AYE: Mayor John R. Coburn, Deputy Mayor James Gulley, Committee Member
Janey Boydston, Committee Member Patrick Cale, Committee Member
Marlon Coleman, Committee Member Dan Hall, Committee Member Wayne
Johnson, Committee Member Derrick Reed, Committee Member Ivory Vann 

Carried - Unanimously 

 
2. Consider approval of claims for all City departments November 30, 2017 through

December 18, 2017.
  

 
  Motion was made by Deputy Mayor James Gulley, seconded by Committee Member

Dan Hall  to approve claims for all City departments November 30, 2017 through
December 18, 2017. 

  AYE: Mayor John R. Coburn, Deputy Mayor James Gulley, Committee Member
Janey Boydston, Committee Member Patrick Cale, Committee Member
Marlon Coleman, Committee Member Dan Hall, Committee Member Wayne
Johnson, Committee Member Derrick Reed, Committee Member Ivory Vann 

Carried - Unanimously 

 
3. Consider approval to accept the lowest and best bids from Forrest Shoemaker Air   



3. Consider approval to accept the lowest and best bids from Forrest Shoemaker Air
Conditioning in the amount of $49,219.00 plus alternate 1.5 for stainless steel cold water
basins: $3,167.00 and alternate 1.7 for stainless steel hot decks: $3,318.00 plus bid bonds,
plus bid bonds, an anticipated total price of $56,551.00, not to exceed $57,000.00 for the
replacement of the Muskogee Civic Center cooling tower, or take other necessary action.
(Billy Coffer)

  

 
  Motion was made by Committee Member Janey Boydston, seconded by Committee

Member Dan Hall to approve lowest and best bids from Forrest Shoemaker Air
Conditioning in the amount of $49,219.00 plus alternate 1.5 for stainless steel cold
water basins: $3,167.00 and alternate 1.7 for stainless steel hot decks: $3,318.00 plus
bid bonds, an anticipated total price of $56,551.00, not to exceed $57,000.00 for the
replacement of the Muskogee Civic Center cooling tower. 

  AYE: Mayor John R. Coburn, Deputy Mayor James Gulley, Committee Member
Janey Boydston, Committee Member Patrick Cale, Committee Member
Marlon Coleman, Committee Member Dan Hall, Committee Member Wayne
Johnson, Committee Member Derrick Reed, Committee Member Ivory Vann 

Carried - Unanimously 

 
4. Consider approval to receive donated funds in the amount of $1,790.00 to be shared

equally between the Parks Department for use at the Bark Park and by the City's Animal
Shelter Sponsorship Program, or take other necessary action. (Mark Wilkerson/Rex
Eskridge)

  

 
  Motion was made by Deputy Mayor James Gulley, seconded by Committee Member

Janey Boydston to approve receiving donated funds in the amount of $1,790.00 to be
shared equally between the Parks Department for use at the Bark Park and by the City's
Animal Shelter Sponsorship Program. 

  AYE: Mayor John R. Coburn, Deputy Mayor James Gulley, Committee Member
Janey Boydston, Committee Member Patrick Cale, Committee Member
Marlon Coleman, Committee Member Dan Hall, Committee Member Wayne
Johnson, Committee Member Derrick Reed, Committee Member Ivory Vann 

Carried - Unanimously 

 
5. Consider approval to receive donated funds for the month of November 2017, in the

amount of $12,946.23 for the City's Animal Shelter Sponsorship Program as per the
attached list, or take other necessary action. (Rex Eskridge) 

  

 
  Motion was made by Committee Member Janey Boydston, seconded by Committee

Member Dan Hall  to approve receiving donated funds for the month of November
2017, in the amount of $12,946.23 for the City's Animal Shelter Sponsorship Program
as per the attached list. 

  AYE: Mayor John R. Coburn, Deputy Mayor James Gulley, Committee Member
Janey Boydston, Committee Member Patrick Cale, Committee Member
Marlon Coleman, Committee Member Dan Hall, Committee Member Wayne
Johnson, Committee Member Derrick Reed, Committee Member Ivory Vann 



Carried - Unanimously 

 
 

CHAIRMAN DERRICK REED
FINANCE COMMITTEE
finmin
TT/aw



   
Finance Committee 2.           
Meeting Date: 01/16/2018  
Initiator: Ashley Wallace, Office Adm 1
Department: City Clerk
Staff Information Source:

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider approval of claims for all city departments December 19, 2017 through January 10, 2018.

BACKGROUND:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Claims list 























   
Finance Committee 3.           
Meeting Date: 01/16/2018  
Submitted For:  Michael O'Dell, Fire Department  Initiator: Michael O'Dell, Fire

Chief
Department: Fire Department
Staff Information Source:

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider approval to authorize the Muskogee Fire Department to submit grant applications to the
Assistance to Firefighters Grant program for a total potential award of $1,100,000.00, to be used for the
purchase of fire apparatus and personal protective equipment, or take other necessary action. (Michael
O'Dell)

BACKGROUND:
These are FEMA Assistance to Firefighters Grants (AFG). FEMA offers these AFG grants yearly for
fire departments. We are proposing to submit one grant for the purchase of possibly two fire trucks. The
current fire department fleet is in excellent condition but the reserve apparatus are 30 years old and fall
into a class of apparatus called open cab which has recently been deemed unacceptable by NFPA
standards. The second grant is for Personal Protective Equipment (PPE's) which are the bunker gear that
firefighters wear into fires. NFPA recommends that bunker gear be retired after 10 years. With this grant
we are hoping to replace all the gear that is past this age or approaching it. Also we hope to replace any
gear that may be worn or unfit.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve a resolution allowing the Fire Chief to apply for these two AFG grants with a possible award of
up to $1,100,000.

Fiscal Impact

FUNDING SOURCE:
10% match to be paid from fire capital outlay funds or county fire funds.

Attachments
No file(s) attached.


	Agenda
	_1.   _1.__7012
	    01-02-2018 finmin
	_2.   _2.__7032
	    Claims list
	_3.   _3._AFG Grants

